
 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

550 E 6th Street, Beaumont, CA 

Tuesday, December 14, 2021 - 6:00 PM 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Planning Commission after distribution of the 
agenda packets are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during normal 

business hours. 

AGENDA 

MEETING PARTICIPATION NOTICE 

This meeting will be conducted utilizing teleconference communications and will be recorded for live 
streaming as well as open to public attendance subject to social distancing and applicable health 
orders. All City of Beaumont public meetings will be available via live streaming and made available 
on the City's official YouTube webpage. Please use the following link during the meeting for live 
stream access. 

beaumontca.gov/livestream 

Public comments will be accepted using the following options. 

1.  Written comments will be accepted via email and will be read aloud during the corresponding  
     item of the meeting. Public comments shall not exceed three (3) minutes unless otherwise  
     authorized by City Council. Comments can be submitted anytime prior to the meeting as well 
     as during the meeting up until the end of the corresponding item. Please submit your 
     comments to: nicolew@beaumontca.gov 

2.  Phone-in comments will be accepted by joining a conference line prior to the corresponding 
     item of the meeting. Public comments shall not exceed three (3) minutes unless otherwise 
     authorized by City Council. Please use the following phone number to join the call 
     (951) 922 - 4845. 

3.  In person comments subject to the adherence of the applicable health orders and social 
     distancing requirements. 
 

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you require special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact the City Clerk's office using the above email or call (951) 572 - 3196. 

Notification 48 hours prior to a meeting will ensure the best reasonable accommodation 

arrangements. 

1



 

REGULAR SESSION 
6:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Patrick Stephens, Vice Chair Nathan Smith, Commissioner Paul St. Martin, Commissioner 
Anthony Colindres, Commissioner Jessica Black  

Pledge of Allegiance 
Adjustments to Agenda 
Conflict of Interest Disclosure 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA): 
Any one person may address the Committee on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill out a “Public 
Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the Committee Chair or Secretary. There is a three (3) minute limit 
on public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Committee from 

discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

ACTION ITEMS / PUBLIC HEARINGS / REQUESTS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

1. Approval of Minutes 

Recommended Action: 

Approve Minutes dated November 9, 2021 

2. PLAN2021-0670 for Consideration of a Sign Program for the Oak Valley Express Project 

Located at 1815 Oak Valley Village Parkway and 1864 Oak Valley Village Circle (APNS: 

400-530-007 and 400-530-002) in the Community Commercial (CC) Zone  

Recommended Action: 

Option 1: Approve PLAN2021-0670 for the Beaumont Landing Sign Program as 

presented. 

Option 2: Modify PLAN2021-0670 for the Beaumont Landing Sign Program. 

Option 3: Deny PLAN2021-0670. 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR COMMENTS  

ADJOURNMENT  

The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Planning Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
December 14, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. or thereafter as noted on the posted Agenda at City Hall 

Beaumont City Hall – Online www.BeaumontCa.gov 
 

2

http://www.ci.beaumont.ca.us/


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

550 E 6th Street, Beaumont, CA 

Tuesday, November 09, 2021 - 6:00 PM 

 MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
6:00 PM 

 
CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 p.m. 
Present: Chairman Patrick Stephens, Vice Chair Nathan Smith, Commissioner Paul St. Martin, and 
Commissioner Jessica Black (at 6:04 p.m.) 

Absent: Commissioner Anthony Colindres 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Adjustments to Agenda: Move Item 2 to the end of the agenda to allow time to meet quorum. 
Conflict of Interest Disclosure: Vice Chair Smith has a conflict of interest with Item 2.  

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA): 
Any one person may address the Committee on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill out a “Public 
Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the Committee Chair or Secretary. There is a three (3) minute limit 
on public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Committee from 

discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

No comments. 

ACTION ITEMS / PUBLIC HEARINGS / REQUESTS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

1. Approval of Minutes 

Motion by Commissioner St. Martin 
Second by Vice Chair Smith 

To approve Minutes dated October 26, 2021. 

Approved by a 3-0 vote 

Absent: Colindres, Black 

 

2. Plot Plan (PP2021-0386) and Conditional Use Permit (CUP2021-0059) for Consideration of a 
Request to Demolish the Former Denny’s Restaurant and Construct a 2,200 Square Foot Coffee 
Shop with a Drive-Thru on 0.64 Acres Located on Fourth Street, East of Beaumont Avenue in 
the Community Commercial Zone. APNS: 418-190-003 and a Portion of 418-190-004 and -005 

Public Hearing opened at 6:10 p.m. 
No comments 
Public Hearing closed at 6:11 p.m. 

3

Item 1.



Motion by Commissioner St. Martin 
Second by Vice Chair Smith 

To approve Plot Plan PP2021-0386 and Conditional Use Permit CUP2021-0059, subject to 
the attached Conditions of Approval, and direct staff to prepare a Notice of Exemption for 
the applicant to file with the Riverside County Clerk Recorder. 

Approved by a 4-0 vote. 

Absent: Colindres 

 

3. PLAN2021-0669 for Consideration of a Sign Program for the Beaumont Landing Project 

Located at 1396 Desert Lawn Drive (APNS: 414-090-005 & 414-090-007) in the Community 

Commercial (CC) Zone  

Motion by Vice Chair Smith 

Second by Commissioner St. Martin 

To approve PLAN2021-0669 for the Beaumont Landing Sign Program as presented. 

Approved by a 4-0 vote. 

 

4. Tentative Parcel Map No. 38090 (PM2021-0008) for Consideration of a Finance and 

Conveyance Map to Subdivide 223 Acres into Seven (7) Parcels, One (1) Remainder Parcel, 

and Two (2) Lettered Lots Consisting of Phase 4B of Tentative Tract Map 31462 within the 

Oak Valley and SCPGA Golf Course Specific Plan. APN: Portion of 413-790-010, -012 and -

042 

Vice Chair Smith recused himself on this item. 

Public Hearing opened at 6:27 p.m. 

No comments 

Public Hearing closed at 6:28 p.m. 

To forward a recommendation of approval to the City Council for Tentative Parcel Map 

No. 38090 (PM2021-0008) subject to the Development Agreement and conditions of 

approval. 

Approved by a 3-0 vote 

Abstain: Smith 

Absent: Colindres 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR COMMENTS  

ADJOURNMENT at 6:29 p.m. 

 

4

Item 1.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  Planning Commissioners 

FROM: Carole Kendrick, Planning Manager 

DATE December 14, 2021 

SUBJECT:  PLAN2021-0670 for Consideration of a Sign Program for the Oak 

Valley Express Project Located at 1815 Oak Valley Village Parkway 

and 1864 Oak Valley Village Circle (APNS: 400-530-007 and 400-530-

002) in the Community Commercial (CC) Zone  

APPLICANT:  Sunset Signs & Printing, Inc. 
  

Background and Analysis:  
 

The subject property is currently entitled to construct and operate a gas station with 

eight (8) fuel pumps (16 fueling positions), a 4,600 square foot canopy, 7,000 square 

foot convenience store with an off-sale general license (Type 20) for the sale of beer 

and wine on a proposed 2.3-acre acre site located on the north side of Oak Valley 

Parkway, south side of Oak Valley Village Center and west side of Golf Club Drive.  The 

hotel parcel is fully constructed and operating and is located at 1864 Oak Valley Village 

Circle.  The project Plot Plan (PP2018-0147), Conditional Use Permit (CUP2018-0029) 

and the mitigated negative declaration were approved by the Planning Commission on 

September 10, 2019.  

 

The gas station and convenience store are currently under construction.  The site is 

90% constructed and anticipates being energized by SCE in late December 2021, to 

complete the remainder of the construction.  In preparation for the development of the 

site, the applicant submitted a sign program on September 30, 2021, to address 

signage based on the site constraints.  

 

The sign program as proposed includes one (1) freeway pylon sign, two (2) fuel price 

monument sign, and various wall and canopy signs.  The freeway pylon sign is 

proposing a maximum height of 60 feet with a total square footage of 380 square feet, 

located on the hotel parcel east of the westbound Interstate 10 ramp.   

 

5

Item 2.



The sign will be internally illuminated, double faced and accommodates three (3) 

tenants that include 76, Circle K and Holiday Inn Express & Suites, as shown in 

Attachment A.  A photo simulation has been prepared by the applicant, which is 

included as part of Attachment E. 

 

The fuel pricing signs are proposing a maximum height of 8 feet, and no width is 

identified in the sign program.  The signs will utilize LEDs lighting for the unleaded fuel 

and green LEDs for diesel.  The proposed signs will be located along the Oak Valley 

Parkway frontage and Golf Club Drive frontage. 

 

Primary wall signage is proposing an allowance of 60 square feet, 36” letter/logo heights 

with a 70% maximum width of the frontage.  Secondary wall signage is proposing an 

allowance of 32 square feet, 30” letter/logo heights with a 70% maximum width of the 

frontage.  The canopy signage and way finding signage is standard signage consistent 

with the Beaumont Municipal Code. 

 

The Municipal Code of the City of Beaumont Section 17.07.030.L allows sign programs 
for specific developments, as well as special sign districts or special sign overlay zones, 
or in specific plans of land uses, when approved as required by applicable law, may 
modify the rules stated as to sign size, height, illumination, spacing, orientation or other 
non-communicative aspects of signs, but may not override or modify any of the basic 
policies. 
 
The following tables identifies the maximum allowances for a variety of signs in 
comparison to what the applicant is requesting as part of the proposed sign program.    
 
 

 
STANDARD ZONING 

ALLOWANCE 
MASTER SIGN PROGRAM 

PROPOSED 

FREEWAY 
PYLON 

150 Sq. Ft. Max (>250,000) 

60’ Max. Height 
380 Sq. Ft. 
60’ Height 

SERVICE 
STATION 
MONUMENTS 

30 Sq. Ft. Max. 
6’ Max. Height 

2 - 46 Sq. Ft. 
8’ Height 

MONUMENTS 
30 Sq. Ft. Max. 

6’ Max. Height 
Not identified 

6

Item 2.



WALL SIGNS 

1 Sq. Ft for each linear foot 
of frontage 
36” max. height 
70% of frontage 

Primary Signs 

 60 Sq. Ft. max.  

 36” Max. height 

 70% of frontage 
Secondary Signs 

 32 Sq. Ft. max. 

 30” Max. height 

 70% of frontage 
 

 
 
 
The project setting can also be seen in the following materials attached to this staff 
report: 
 

 General Plan Land Use Map (Attachment B) 

 Zoning Map (Attachment C) 

 Aerial Photograph (Attachment D) 
 

The land uses, zoning, and General Plan land use designations of the project site and 
surrounding area are shown in the following table. 
 

 LAND USE GENERAL PLAN ZONING 

PROJECT 
SITE 

Gas station and 

C-Store under 

construction & 

Hotel 

GC (General 
Commercial) 

CC (Community 
Commercial) 

NORTH Vacant Land 
GC (General 
Commercial) 

CC (Community 
Commercial) 

SOUTH Vacant Land 
GC (General 
Commercial) 

CC (Community 
Commercial) 

EAST 
Vacant Land and 
Shopping Center 

GC (General 
Commercial) 

CC (Community 
Commercial) 

WEST Vacant Land 
GC (General 
Commercial) 

CC (Community 
Commercial) 

 
 

7

Item 2.



Incorporated herein by Reference: 
 

 City of Beaumont General Plan 

 City of Beaumont Zoning Ordinance 

 Project Site’s Riverside Conservation Authority Multi-Species Habitat 
Conservation Plan Informational Map 

 Contents of City of Beaumont Planning Department Project File CUP2018-0023, 
PP2018-0147 & PLAN2021-0670 

 
Recommended Action: 

Option 1: Approve PLAN2021-0670 for the Beaumont Landing Sign Program as 

presented. 

Option 2: Modify PLAN2021-0670 for the Beaumont Landing Sign Program. 

Option 3: Deny PLAN2021-0670. 

Attachments: 

A. Beaumont Landing Sign Program 

B. General Plan Land Use Designation Map 

C. Zoning Map 

D. Aerial Photograph 

E. Photo Simulation 

8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.



10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 2.



13

Item 2.



14

Item 2.



15

Item 2.



16

Item 2.



17

Item 2.



18

Item 2.



19

Item 2.



20

Item 2.



21

Item 2.



FA
IR

W
AY

 D
R

OAK VALLEY PKWY

OAK VALLEY PKWYOAK VALLEY PKWY

OAK VALLEY PKWYOAK VALLEY PKWY

I 10

G
O

LF C
LU

B
 D

R

I 10

I 10

I 10

OAK VALLEY PKWY

GOLF CLUB DR

W
ILLOW

BEND W
AY

GOLF CLUB DR

AUGUSTA ST

WILLOWBEND W
AY

OAK VALLEY VILLAGE CIR

I 10

D
E

S
E

R
T

 LA
W

N
 D

R

I 10

PLAN2021-0670 General Plan Land Use Designation

San Bernardino County, Maxar

General Plan

Open Space

Single Family Residential

General Commercial

Street Labels

Highways/Major Streets

Minor Streets

12/6/2021, 2:47:45 PM
0 0.06 0.120.03 mi

0 0.1 0.20.05 km

1:4,514

City of Beaumont
San Bernardino County, Maxar | RCIT GIS, LAFCO | RCIT | Riverside County Assessor / RCIT |

22

Item 2.



FA
IR

W
AY

 D
R

OAK VALLEY PKWY

OAK VALLEY PKWYOAK VALLEY PKWY

OAK VALLEY PKWYOAK VALLEY PKWY

I 10

G
O

LF C
LU

B
 D

R

I 10

I 10

I 10

OAK VALLEY PKWY

GOLF CLUB DR

W
ILLOW

BEND W
AY

GOLF CLUB DR

AUGUSTA ST

WILLOWBEND W
AY

OAK VALLEY VILLAGE CIR

I 10

D
E

S
E

R
T

 LA
W

N
 D

R

I 10

PLAN2021-0670 Zoning Map

San Bernardino County, Maxar

Zoning

Specific Plan

Community Commercial

Street Labels

Highways/Major Streets

Minor Streets

12/6/2021, 2:46:55 PM
0 0.06 0.120.03 mi

0 0.1 0.20.05 km

1:4,514

City of Beaumont
San Bernardino County, Maxar | RCIT GIS, LAFCO | RCIT | Riverside County Assessor / RCIT |

23

Item 2.



*IMPORTANT* Maps and data are to be used for reference purposes only. Map features are approximate, and are not 
necessarily accurate to surveying or engineering standards. The County of Riverside makes no warranty or guarantee 
as to the content (the source is often third party), accuracy, timeliness, or completeness of any of the data provided, and 
assumes no legal responsibility for the information contained on this map. Any use of this product with respect to 
accuracy and precision shall be the sole responsibility of the user.

© Riverside County GIS

Legend

Aerial Photograph

Notes

REPORT PRINTED ON... 12/6/2021 2:49:37 PM
0 1,539770 Feet

County Centerline Names

County Centerlines

Blueline Streams

City Areas

World Street Map

24

Item 2.



25

Item 2.



ERIC RUSSELL
714.399.3366

1815 OAK VALLEY VILLAGE PARKWAY
BEAUMONT, CA 92223

VIEW OF PROPOSED PYLON SIGN
FROM APPROX. 60 YARDS.
EXIT 92 OFF RAMP FROM THE 10 FREEWAY.

1 of 726

Item 2.



ERIC RUSSELL
714.399.3366

1815 OAK VALLEY VILLAGE PARKWAY
BEAUMONT, CA 92223

VIEW OF PROPOSED PYLON SIGN
FROM APPROX. 1/4 MILE.
EXIT 92 OFF RAMP FROM THE 10 FREEWAY.

2 of 727

Item 2.



ERIC RUSSELL
714.399.3366

1815 OAK VALLEY VILLAGE PARKWAY
BEAUMONT, CA 92223

VIEW OF PROPOSED PYLON SIGN
FROM APPROX. 1/2 MILE.
TRAVELING ON THE 10 FREEWAY.

3 of 728

Item 2.



ERIC RUSSELL
714.399.3366

1815 OAK VALLEY VILLAGE PARKWAY
BEAUMONT, CA 92223

VIEW OF PROPOSED PYLON SIGN
FROM APPROX. 1/2 MILE.
TRAVELING ON THE 10 FREEWAY.

4 of 729

Item 2.



ERIC RUSSELL
714.399.3366

1815 OAK VALLEY VILLAGE PARKWAY
BEAUMONT, CA 92223

VIEW OF PROPOSED PYLON SIGN
FROM APPROX. 1/4 MILE.
TRAVELING ON THE 10 FREEWAY.

5 of 730

Item 2.



ERIC RUSSELL
714.399.3366

1815 OAK VALLEY VILLAGE PARKWAY
BEAUMONT, CA 92223

VIEW OF PROPOSED PYLON SIGN
FROM APPROX. 1/2 MILE.
TRAVELING ON THE 10 FREEWAY.

6 of 731

Item 2.



ERIC RUSSELL
714.399.3366

1815 OAK VALLEY VILLAGE PARKWAY
BEAUMONT, CA 92223

VIEW OF PROPOSED PYLON SIGN
FROM APPROX. 1/2 MILE.

7 of 732

Item 2.


	Top
	Item 1.	PC Minutes 11.09.2021
	Planning Commission Minutes 11.09.2021

	Item 2.	PLAN2021-0670 Oak Valley Express Sign Program
	Staff Report
	Oak Valley Express Sign Program
	General Plan Land Use Designation Map
	Zoning Map
	Aerial Photograph
	Pylon Photo Simulations

	Bottom

